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DENTVILLE ROAD BRIDGE 

Bridge Type: 

Date: 

Location: 

Builder: 

Owner: 

Significance 

Description: 

Through Parker and Pratts 

1911 

Dentville Rd. (Old Patty Rd.) spanning Hiawassee River, 
Benton Vicinity, Polk County, Tennesee. 

Joliet Bridge and Iron Company, Joliet, IL 

Polk County 

The Dentville Rd. Bridge is a representative example of 
both the through Parker and Pratt trusses. It is also 
significant due to its local historical associations and 
its association with the the Joliet Bridge and Iron Co. 

The Dentville Rd. bridge is 587 feet in length. It 
contains thirteen spans, three through (high) trusses and 
ten steel I-beams. The truss spans are two Pratts, each 99 
feet in length, and a Parker Truss which is 200 feet in 
length. The out to out width is 18.6 feet, and the curb to 
curb width is 17.8 feet. The vertical clearance is 14.1 
feet. All joints are pin-connected and the deck is 
concrete. 

Most features of this bridge are representative in 
nature. The top chords and end post are channels with 
lacing and the vertical members are paired angles double 
laced. The diagonals are double rectilinear eyebars, and 
the counters are tie-rods. The bottom chords are composed 
of double rectilinear eyebars. The bridge contains a laced 
railing and laced portal bracing with a decorative motif 
located in the portal knee bracing. The substructure is 
composed of two concrete abutments, three concrete piers, 
and nine steel bents. 

This bridge was erected in 1911 by the Joliet Bridge 
and Iron Company of Joliet, Illinois. This firm was 
initailly organized in 1896 by Robert C. Morrison, who had 
been a contractor and bridge builder since 1883. Morrison 
died and the company closed in 1913. His son organized the 
Joliet Bridge and Construction Company six years later, a 
firm still in existance today. 

Polk County conducted a major bridge building program 
from 1905 to 1915. The contract for this bridge was 
originally given to the Converse Bridge Company in 1905 but 
records are unclear as to why it was not erected. 
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